### **MILANA ABAYEV**

## 66-64 Thornton Pl Rego Park, NY 11374 /C: (718)795-3729, Email: milana012@yahoo.com

## **Objective**

Dedicated Dental Hygienist with experience in providing expert care. Exceptional patient skills focused on oral hygiene treatment and care as well as preventative management. Compassionate professional capable of reassuring and alleviating patient fears. Enthusiastic about dental health; enjoy educating patients on dental care and hygiene.

### Education

2014-2016-	<b>NEW YORK COLLEGE OF TECHNOLOGY-</b> DENTAL HYGIENE PROGRAM Associates Degree in Applied Sciences
2009-2011-	QUEENSBOROUGH COMMUNITY COLLEGE- Liberal Arts and Sciences
2002-2004-	THE HEBREW UNIVESITY OF JERUSALEM- BIOCHEMISTRY

# **Experience**

2009-2010 <b>-</b>	<b>Dental Assistant - Prestige Dental, Corona, NY</b>
	Four-handed Assisting; Assisting with extractions, restorative and cosmetic dentistry; Taking
	digital radiography; Assisting with front desk duties and patient management

- 2008-2009- **Book-keeper** Wasserman's Supermarket, Flushing, NY
  Proper storage of paperwork and timely disposal of paperwork when no longer needed; Maintain diligent, accurate records, balances, and completions of store invoices, pay-outs and charges
- 2004-2007- **Receptionist** Natural Identity Hair Salon, Rego Park, NY Endorse retail products; Answer telephone calls and provide information; Greet customers; Schedule appointments; Mange cash flow

## **Qualifications**

Local Infiltration Anesthesia/ Nitrous Oxide Analgesia

- Oral cancer and Blood Pressure Screening
- Periodontal and Dental Caries Screening and Charting
- Caries Risk Assessment
- Oral Hygiene Instruction
- Exposing digital and film; based radiographs, developing, mounting, and interpreting film based full mouth or bitewing radiographs
- Scaling, Root planning (Cavitron and hand instruments)
- Pit and Fissure Sealants with rubber dam or cotton roll isolation techniques
- Tooth Whitening

- Managing pediatric patients
- Fluoride Treatment
- Selective Polishing and Air Prophy- Jet
- Follow-up Periodontal Maintenance Therapy
- Arestin antibiotic therapy
- Periodontal Dressing
- Dental Impressions and pouring study models
- Midwest and Diagnodent Caries Detection Devices
- Infection control protocols
- Dental assisting
- Dietary Counseling for Prevention of Dental Decay

### **Credentials**

- NY State License in Dental Hygiene
- NY State Certificate in Local Anesthesia and Nitrous Oxide Analgesia
- NY State Certificate of Completion in Mandated Reporter Training
- CITI IRB for bio-medical research for human subjects
- Basic Life Support AHA

## **Additional information**

**Knowledgeable** in DentiMax, M.S office, M.S Power Point, Web Browsing **Languages**: Russian, Hebrew